

NAME: ANISHKUMAR P.T

CONTACT: +91 9744662083

EMAIL ID: anishkumarpt34@gmail.com

PROFILE SUMMARY



Qualification: B.Tech in Computer Science and Engineering

Years of Work Experience & areas worked in: 1 Year & 9 Months, BMS & CCTV CMS Support Engineer.

Objective: To work in a challenging and creative atmosphere where I can use my skills and passion for the growth of company as well as my career.

Strength: Critical thinking helps to make decisions faster.

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

COURSE	BRANCH/SUBJECT	COLLEGE	UNIVERSITY	CGPA OR %	YEAR
Master of Technology (M.Tech), (Pursuing Project Viva)	Computer Science and Engineering	Rajiv Gandhi Institute of Technology, Pampady	APJ Abdul Kalam Technical University		2017-2019
Bachelor of Technology(B.Tech)	Computer Science and Engineering	Mangalam College of Engineering, Ettumanoor	Mahathma Gandhi University	6.54	2011-2014
Diploma in Engineering	Computer Hardware and Maintenance	Model Polytechnic College , Mattakkara	Directorate of Technical Education, Kerala	61%	2006-2009
Plus Two	Science	NSS HSS, Kidangoor	State Board	48%	2004-2006
SSLC	General	S.T MARY'S HSS, Kidangoor	State Board	56%	2004

EXPERIENCE SUMMARY

COMPANY	DESIGNATION	DESIGNATION	DURATION
South Indian Bank Ltd, Regional Office , Rajagiri/DICT Ernakulum	Security	BMS & CMS Support Engineer	02-11-2015 to 31-07-2017 (1 Year and 9 Months)

EXPERIENCE DETAILS

Office: South Indian Bank Ltd

Designation: BMS & CMS Support Engineer

From: 02/11/2016 to 31/07/2017

Organization Details: South Indian Bank Ltd, Regional Office, Rajagiri/DICT Ernakulum

KEY DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

- I was working in the Security section in a CCTV department.
- Was responsible for online monitoring the all South Indian Banking networks, include ATM and banking section like Strong Room, Hall, Cash Counter, and Parking Etc.
- Was responsible for maintaining network issues and CCTV related problems in the CMS. It is a Centralized Monitoring System
- I also responsible for Building Management Systems in the South Indian Bank Regional office.

TECHNICAL AND SOFTWARE SKILLS

Networking	Studying CCNA and MCSE
Programming Language	C, C++, Java/JDK, Android
J2EE technologies	Asp.Net
Web Technologies	HTML, JavaScript, Php
Database	MySQL
IDE	Eclipse, Netbeans.
Tools	Mathlab
Operating System:	Windows XP, Windows 7, Windows 8

ACHIEVEMENTS AND EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

- Attended 3 month course on “Computer Hardware maintenance & Networking”.
- Experience in Financing Department at Popular Finance.
- Experience in Pharmaceutical Company at Athreya Ayurveda.
- Attended 45 days networking course for CCNA&MCSE.

ACADEMIC PROJECTS

M.Tech:

Main Project: Fetal Arrhythmia Detection Using Wasobi algorithm and Blind Source Separation Method

Mini Project: Smart Eye, an android app for partially impaired or blind people.

B.Tech:

Main Project: Automatic Traffic Vehicle Control System, an embedded system application

Mini Project: Online Fest Administration, arrangement of all the details regarding the fest including the result publication.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name : Anishkumar P.T
Pulinilkumthdathil House
Kidangoor South P.O
Kottayam
Pin: 686583

Age : 31

Sex : Male

Marital Status : Married

Email : anishkumartpt34@gmail.com

REFERENCES

1. **Pramod, Fire And Security Officer in SIB, South Indian Bank Ltd, Regional Office, Rajagiri/DICT Ernakulum, Mob: +91 8129699665**
2. **Ms. Neethu John, Mangalam College of Engineering, Ettumanoor, Mob: +91 9947472025**

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the information provided above by me is authentic and true to my knowledge.

Place: Kidangoor

Name: Anishkumar. P T

Date:

Signature: